


Della Teraoka, Int Dir of Acad Progs

5/5/2022



Della Teraoka <dellaand@hawaii.edu>

Fwd: CO updates


Ron T Umehira <umehira@hawaii.edu> Wed, May 4, 2022 at 5:01 PM
To: Della Teraoka <dellaand@hawaii.edu>
Cc: Keala Chock <keala.chock@hawaii.edu>, Jim Goodman <goodmanj@hawaii.edu>, Shirlene Callejo
<callejos@hawaii.edu>

Hi Della,

Mahalo for your patience as I just received an email from Gwen verifying that HSER Program Coordinator Selene LeGare
at Maui College has agreed to change their program title to "Substance Use Disorders Counseling" too.

Hopefully, you can now approve the CO program modification.

Aloha,
Ron

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Gwen E Williams <gwenw@hawaii.edu>

Date: Wed, May 4, 2022 at 4:52 PM

Subject: Fwd: CO updates

To: Ron T Umehira <umehira@hawaii.edu>


Hi Ron,

Here is the confirmation email from Selene, coordinator of their Human Services program and the SUD certificates. Hope
it suffices. Trina now retired coordinator from HCC said she too would be willing to write one if needed.

With aloha,

Gwen


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Selene LeGare <slegare@hawaii.edu>

Date: Wed, May 4, 2022 at 4:39 PM

Subject: CO updates

To: Gwen E Williams <gwenw@hawaii.edu>

Cc: Trina Nahm-Mijo <nahmmijo@hawaii.edu>


Aloha Gwen,

As discussed re: CO alignment, I'll plan to submit a title change for our SAC CO (I & II) to "Substance Use Disorders
Counseling" in the fall.  I believe Charlie is still waiting to hear back from ADAD re: adding our HSER 110 where you have
added your HSER 100 so we can (roughly) align there as well -- but we may not put that through curriculum until after
our Kealaho'imai grant cohorts finish up.


Can you let me know when your title change is fully approved?  Do you know when ADAD plans to make the change on
their end?  I noticed that the language on their website has been updated to SUD in some areas but not others.

-Selene

_______________________________

Selene LeGare, MPH

Human Services Program Coordinator

University of Hawaii Maui College
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